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The Kronprinzenpalais is situated in the very heart of Berlin on the main boulevard 
Unter den Linden, close to some of Berlin’s main museums such as the German His-
torical Museum, the Pergamon Museum and the National Gallery. 
 
The Kronprinzenpalais was built in 1663 for the Prussian rulers. It has been used as 
an exhibition space since 1919. Heavily destroyed in World War II, it was then rebuilt 
and used to accommodate guests of state of the German Democratic Republic. After 
the reunification of Germany, it housed temporary exhibitions, including some by the 
German Historical Museum. 
 
The exhibition "Forced Migrations: Expulsions of Populations in Europe in the 20th 
Century" will be shown here from the 10th of August until the 29th of October 2006 on 
the first floor in three exhibition galleries (approx. 600 sqm).  
 
The Kronprinzenpalais is capable of providing suitable environmental conditions for 
exhibitions. 
 


